

TODAY IS
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2018
REGULAR Schedule:
2, 3, RECESS,
4, 5, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

8th grade parent night venue change: If you know any parents of current 8th graders at Lahaina Intermediate or Sacred Hearts, please let them know that the venue of the meeting has changed from the library to the cafeteria TODAY Thursday, December 13th at 6pm. Mahalo!

To all Varsity Football Players: Please report to the cafeteria today, Thursday, right after school to practice yours for this Sunday's banquet. Mahalo!

Are you a graduating senior with at least a 3.0 cumulative GPA?

Have you passed all of your English classes (or Hawaiian if you are enrolled in the HLIP)? Are you also "highly proficient" in Arabic, French, German, Hebrew, Hindi, Ilocano, Italian, Japanese, Korean, Mandarin, Russian, Sâmoan, Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese OR American Sign Language? If you can answer yes to all three of these questions, you may be eligible for the Hawaii State Department of Education Seal of Biliteracy. You will need to demonstrate your fluency in the language other than English (or Hawaiian) by taking an on-line state language assessment during third quarter and earning a score of 5 or higher. Applications are available in the folder that is on the counter in the main office. There is additional information attached to the folder, including a QR code that you may access. Submit your completed application to Ms. Olson in P-18 (or leave it in her mailbox in the main office) no later than December 19 at 2pm. Please direct all questions to Ms. Olson.

TO ALL VARSITY FOOTBALL PLAYERS: If your family or friends would like to attend the football banquet, please see Ms. Kristy to purchase tickets. We have a limited amount of tickets available for purchase.

<u>Come and support our Jazz Band</u> as they will be performing at the Lahaina Cannery Mall TONIGHT, Leilani's on the Beach TOMORROW, and the Outlets of Maui on Saturday. All times are 6pm to 7pm and its free!

Come and support the Lahainaluna High School Music Department and Lahaina Intermediate Music Department as they will be having a joint Winter Concert this Tuesday, December 18th 5:30pm at the Lahaina Civic Center. The ensemble includes the Concert Band, Concert Choir, Jazz Band, Lahaina Intermediate Band and Choir. Admission is free and doors open at 5pm. Hope to see you all there!

Order your 2019 Yearbook: If you want to purchase a yearbook for \$50 come to the SAC Office to pay before the price goes up in December. If you want to purchase a whole page in the yearbook for yourself or with your group of your friends come to the SAC Office for more information. Buy online @ www.yearbookordercenter.com

<u>56th Annual Hawaii Regional Scholastic Art Awards competition</u>. Selected works will be displayed in the HI Regional Exhibit at the

Hawaii State Art Museum, and Gold Key recipients move on to the national level judging. This art competition is part of the national Scholastic Art & Writing Awards and is open to all students (public, charter home & private) grades 7 -12 who enter their work in the official categories: Architecture & Industrial Design, Ceramics & Glass, Comic Art, Design, Digital Art, Drawing & Illustration, Editorial Cartoon, Fashion, Film & Animation, Jewelry, Mixed Media, Painting, Photography, Printmaking, Sculpture, Video Games, Art Portfolio. Submissions are being excepted NOW with the DEADLINE of **Thursday, December 13** @ **6:59 PM** Submissions are juried by a panel of leaders in the visual arts for this regional level exhibit. For more information visit www.artandwriting.org

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>Japanese Club:</u> Our next club meeting will be on Tuesday, Dec. 18 at lunch in K-12. We will pass out information about the Honolulu Festival and more. The Honolulu Festival is the biggest Japanese festival in Hawaii and held annually in March. See everyone there!

<u>FFA:</u> Just a reminder that our meeting is TODAY Thursday, December 13th at Mr. Ideoka's room during lunch. See you later.

Anime Club: Just a reminder that anime night is this Friday, December 14th from 3pm to 9pm at the music building. Permission forms are available to pick up during morning recess or lunch at Hale Puke K-11. Don't forget to that our meeting is this Friday and buy your gift. Arigatou!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: CEREAL CHOICE, MUFFIN, MIXED FRUIT, AND ORANGE JUICE. LUNCH: ITALIAN SAUSAGE PIZZA, SALAD, SEASONAL FRUIT, BAKED BEANS, AND FRUIT JUICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Brasil Ruiz-Rockett, Carldave Salem, Nolita Samisoni and Kekainalu Sanchez. Friday's monitors: Miguel Sanchez, Benjamin Sauve, Angie Serna Lopez, and Sofie Scott.